Rubel Hossain

Thakurgaon, Rajshahi, Bangladesh



developerrubel.me@gmail.com



+8801774217461



linkedin.com/in/rubel-hossain-webexpert

Summary

Intro & Achievements

- ➡ This is Rubel Hossain. Web developer, freelancer and web expert.
- ► In these fields I am working since 2018 to present. Also, I am complete 300+ project's from different marketplace.
- ₩ Working on Upwork, Fiverr and other marketplace. Level two freelancer of Fiverr.

Trust & Satisfied

► You can trust me without any confusion. Cause already I have done many of these related work, and I am always trying to provide my best quality services. Also, I will stay with you till you are happy in your work.

Working Process

➡ My work process is very clear. Can't start any task without understanding every time. First I try to read all your requirements carefully and then if I have any question I ask you and after clearing this matter I start working.

Expertise / Skill of Works

- ► WordPress & WooCommerce Expert
- ► WordPress Error / Bug Fix Expert
- ► Website Maintenance & Website Optimization
- ► Website speed increase & SEO
- ➡ Shopify Expert
- PSD to WordPress, PSD to HTML, Figma to WordPress, Figma to HTML
- ► Bootstrap coded responsive XD to HTML/Bootstrap
- Raw JavaScript, ¡Query Expert
- **►** Basic PHP
- Node JS Expert
- **►** Express JS Expert
- React JS Expert
- Redux, Redux toolkit Expert

Contact Me

► Email : developerubel.me@gmail.com

► Phone :+8801774217461 ► WhatsApp : +8801774217461 ► Skype : live:.cid.e9f91a3228fd7715

► Website: https://devsrubel.me/ | https://devsrubel.me/portfolio

Facebook : https://www.facebook.com/rubelhossain.webexpert/

Experience



Website Developer

Rhino Shrink Wrap

Feb 2023 - Present (7 months)

Here I am working such as create web page, make it fully responsive, fix website problems more extra.

fi Web Developer

Fiverr

Aug 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

po Frontend Developer

Upwork

Jul 2021 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Education



National University | Bangladesh

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA, Business Administration and Management, General

Jul 2019 - Present

Skills

Site Build • HTML to WordPress • Search Engine Optimization (SEO) • XD to WordPress • Wordpress Development • Shopify • Web Services • Project Management • Responsive Web Design • PSD to Wordpress